

Resume of:

Fathy Mostafa Elgammal

8 Hany Mostafa Kamel St.
Mostafa Kamel, Alexandria, Egypt
Mobile 00201001707771
E-mail:fmalgammal@yahoo.com



Objective: Seeking a career in an establishment with a professional prospect in which I can fully demonstrate and enrich my skills, abilities and background of experience that I gained through numerous exposures.

Summary: More than 30 years of management experience out of total 55 years working in 6 companies in the fields of Iron and Steel, Metal Forming and Cutting, Steel Structure, Mechanical Work and Ship building projects, in addition to working as Free-lancer for Certification and training for Management Systems.

Personal Information:

*Nationality: Egyptian *Date&Place of Birth: 24/8/1948 Gharbia - Egypt

Education:

- 1985 Diploma of higher studies (Production Engineering -Quality Control and Measurement)
Faculty of Engineering, Alexandria University, Egypt
- 1970 B.Sc. Mechanical Engineering, (Production)
Faculty of Engineering, Ain Shams University Cairo, Egypt

Languages:

* Arabic: Native * English: Excellent

Experience:

Sep.2008- up to date

BV Free lancer QHSE Lead auditor

Jun.2013- Dec.2013

Bahna Engineering International, Alex, Egypt.
Technical Manager

Apr.2011- Mar.2012

Masr Steel Company–Abu Rawash 6th October City, Egypt
Board of director Membership

Jun.2011- Jan.2012

Arco Steel Company– Sadat City Monoufiah, **Egypt**

- *Production Sector Manager.*
Management of plants for Steelmaking, Rolling and Finishing activities (Production and Maintenance) including Supervising building and industrial cleaning activities
- Managing and Implementing company's policy for quality assurance, environment and Occupational health & safety management systems in accordance with international standards As MR

Jan.2011- May.2011

Masr Steel Company- Abu Rawash 6th October City, Egypt

Plant Manager.

Managing and all company's activities for production of steel rebar

Jan.1986 - Aug.2008

Al Ezz Dekheila Steel Company–Alexandria El-Dekhaila, Alexandria, Egypt

Al Ezz Dekheila Steel Co. is a Steel making integrated plant as including 3 direct reduction plants, 2 Steel making, 3 plants for producing reinforced bars and coils, and one plant for producing flat steel sheets. The Company has its Mineral Jetty inside Dekheila Port and Utilities as (Natural Gas receiving station, 10 Water treatment stations, 2 Sewage Stations and Chemical & Mechanical testing Labs).

Working in the following positions:

1-July 2004- Aug 2008: *Quality Assurance, Environment & Safety Dept. Manager.*

- Managing and Implementing company's policy towards the continual improvement of company's quality, environment and Occupational health & safety management systems in accordance with international standards such that over-all Company's performance is boosted up and always maintained
- Leading the efforts of deepening the safety awareness concept in all employees to make it as a part of the culture embedded in their minds and translated in their act
- Monitoring and Supervising building and industrial cleaning activities during daily tours

2-Jan. 2003 - June 2004: *Engineering Section Manager.*

Oct. 1999 - June 2001: *Engineering Section Manager.*

- Managing company's requirements in the field of (Engineering Design, Engineering Diagnosis and Local Fabrication Trial). Acquiring the advanced design technology, software and tools.
- Setting up the system of electronic drawing, to maximize the annual saving in addition of improving drawing control (keeping, retrieving and modification).
- Upgrading Engineering Diagnostics through the introduction of vibration monitoring for major / critical rotating equipment as well as oil analysis, thus enhancing the predictive and reliability-based maintenance techniques.
- Participating in company's project team in charge of implementing all company's expansion and upgrading projects. (Construction, installation & test run)

3-Jun. 2001- Dec. 2002: *Mechanical Maintenance Section Manager*

Oct. 1997 - Oct. 1999: *Mechanical Maintenance Section Manager.*

Management for the mechanical maintenance for all plants, planned and unplanned shut down including spare parts budget (30,000,000 LE/ year), and manpower. (5 Managers, 30 Engineers, 400 technicians and 300 Sub-contractor man power).

- Repair work for equipment of Mineral Jetty, Direct Reduction plants, Lime Calcining Plant, Steel Making Plants, Rolling Mills, Natural Gas transfer, heat exchanger, water supply, water & air-cooling system, fuel & oil storage and supply.
- Develop the maintenance work in all aspects (rationalized subcontractor works, preventive maintenance, recruitment and training of new comers for the expansion.
- Management of the waste generating for Maintenance processes. and building and industrial cleaning activities

4-Oct.1993- Oct.1997: *Maintenance Coordination Section Manager.*

- Creating company annual shutdown plan including major and periodical shutdowns
- Taking the responsibility of system owner for computerized preventive maintenance system and its upgrading.
- Analyzing equipment failures and coordinating the countermeasures action plan for . Mineral Jetty, Direct Reduction plants, Lime Calcining Plant, Steel Making Plants, Rolling Mills, Natural Gas transfer, heat exchanger, water supply, water & air-cooling system, fuel & oil storage and supply.
- Leading teamwork to study equipment during troubleshooting and demonstrating problem-solving, leveling up the skills and procedure of troubleshooting.
- Supervising the activities of work standard preparation and issuance for all repair / overhaul work to build up experience and history for main equipment
- Setting up maintenance annual budget (normally exceeding 40,000,000 LE)
- Spare Part Control (Review specs, Follow up stock, Purchasing order and receiving Via Maritime or air delivery process and timing.
- Follow up the shipment for critical Equipment to/from the supplier for overhauling and return back Via Maritime or air delivery process and timing (in Japan, and Germany)
- **(Jan.1996-Feb.1997) Concurrent as project manager** for the construction of belt conveyer's gallery to transfer more than 2,000 ton oxide pellet / hr. (Project cost 24,000,000LE)

5-April1990- Oct.1993: *Technical Office Manager (Maintenance & Utility Dept.)*

- Completing drawing and technical documents for the sake of transferring the procurement of spare parts from direct order to local or international tender, which resulted in more than 30% reduction/year in spare parts cost (based on an annual consumption budget of 40,000,000 LE).
- Establishing QHSE in Maintenance Department for satisfying the requirements of ISO 9001, 14001, OHSAS 18001, certification.

6-Jan.1989-Apr.1990: *Research Manager (Research Development Dept.)*

Participating in the research work concerning:

- Using local material in EAF's fume extraction bag filters.

- The failure of Direct Reduction Plant heat exchanger.

7-Jan. 1986- Dec. 1988: Product Shipping Scheduling Manager.

(Production Control & Technical Coordination Dept.)

- Establishing & Applying the system and procedures of product handling and shipping scheduling and manpower recruitment and training
- Management of the handling the waste generating for the Rebar Production processes

• **Sep. 1982- Dec. 1985**

Alexandria for Metallic Products Co.

El-Nozha- Alexandria, Egypt.

Die and Tool Plant Manager.

- Management of Plant (construction, Installation project and start up), Manpower recruitment, training of new comers (More than 200 engineers and technicians)
- Management of the plant activities (Design, Production and Maintenance of machine tools equipment for producing and maintenance of manufacturing tools of sheet work for eating dishes, cooking container, gas ovens and Electrical water heater, Electric washing machine, house appliances, Cars muffles, oil barrels, and bolts & nuts)
- Spare Part Control (Review specs, Follow up stock, Purchasing order and receiving Via Maritime or air delivery process and timing)
- Management of the waste generating for the manufacturing process.

May 1977- Aug 1982

Societe Anonym Du Behera Company

Hager El-Nawatia, Alexandria, Egypt.

May 1980-Aug. 1982: Mechanical Work Project Manager

May 1977-May 1980: Mechanical work Assistant Project Manager

- Management of manufacturing steel structure, agriculture equipment, trailers, wood, marine (ship building Bankers and boats) workshops, Cast Iron foundry, pipe forming up to 2-meter diameter welding, and painting workshops
- Manufacturing of Storage tanks for oil and Chemicals.
- Manufacturing of spare parts and accessories for land scape and irrigation systems
- Management of mechanical work construction and installation of steel structure, Bridges, Water pipe lines, pump station projects, sewage systems inside and outside Egypt for (infrastructure and irrigation system including cleaning activities)

Feb. 1971- May 1977

El-Nasr Forging Industry Company

El-Tibeen, Helwan, Cairo, Egypt.

First Production Engineer

Performing the tasks related to:

- Planning and technology of dies, tools, Jigs and fixture for producing of spare parts & components for car accessories, railways parts, railways Cars components, pipeline flanges, Electric transmission components, Tractors components, Machine tools and Hand tools.
- Design and manufacturing of dies, tools, Jigs and fixture for producing of spare parts & components for car accessories, railways parts, railways Cars components, pipeline flanges, Electric transmission components, Tractors components, Machine tools and Hand tools
- Production of spare parts & components for car accessories, railways parts, railways Cars components, Machine tools and pipeline flanges.
- Management of the waste generating for the production process.

Additional Skills and Training:

- Lecturer for IMS (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015, ISO 45001:2018) Internal Audit Training Course in Gharably. (Feb.. 2023)
- Lecturer for QMS (ISO 9001:2015) Internal Audit Training Course in Waterman Industries of Egypt. (28-29, July, 2018)
- Lecturer for QMS (ISO 9001:2015) Awareness Training Course in Red Sea Ports Authority. (27-28, Nov. 2017)
- Lecturer for QMS (ISO 9001:2015) Lead Audit Training Course in Maridive offshore Project. (10-14th, Sep. 2017)
- Lecturer for IMS (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 and OHSAS 18001:2007) Internal Audit Training Course in Ball Beverage Co. (14-17th, Aug. 2017)

- Lecturer for IMS (ISO 9001:2015, ISO 14001:2015 and OHSAS 18001:2007) Internal Audit Training Course in El Masreen Steel Co. (During 18,19,20 & 27 Apr. 2017)
- Lecturer for OHSAS 18K Internal Auditor for IRAQI OIL TANKERS CO. /BASRAH (IOTC) (01/08/2015-02/08/2015), **Iraq**
- Auditing the certification for 9k,14k,45k, 50k, 31k) **Iraq**
- Auditing the certification of (OHSAS 18K) for IRAQI OIL TANKERS CO. /BASRAH (IOTC) in the Scope of *Maritime Transportation of Oil Products, Crude Oil and Bunkering Operation* (25/07/2015-31/07/2015), BASRAH, **Iraq**
- Lecturer for ISO 14K Internal Audit Training Course for IRAQI OIL TANKERS CO. /BASRAH (IOTC), (11/02/2015- 13/02/2015) Basrah. **Iraq**
 - Auditing in **Iraq** (during 2020-2024) 9K,14K,45K, 50K and 31K)
 - Auditing the Surveillance Certification of QES (ISO 9K& 14K) for Suez International Lebanon, in the scope of *Operation and maintenance of water treatment facilities, plus related services* (10/12/2018) Chukka. **Lebanon**
 - Auditing the Surveillance Certification of QMS (ISO 9K) for IRAQI OIL TANKERS CO. /BASRAH (IOTC), in the scope of *Maritime Transportation of Oil Products, Crude Oil and Bunkering Operation* (08/02/2015- 10/02/2015) Basrah. **Iraq**
 - Auditing the Certification of EMS (ISO 14K) for IRAQI OIL TANKERS CO. /BASRAH (IOTC), in the scope of *Maritime Transportation of Oil Products, Crude Oil and Bunkering Operation* (31/01/2015-07/01/2015) Basrah. **Iraq**
 - Auditing the Certification of OH&S (OHSAS 18K) for PCM SA Sudan branch, Khartoum, Sudan (**PCM Pumps Co**), in the scope of *Installation & Commissioning, Maintenance, and after sales services of pumps for the oil & gas industries.* (01/06/2014), (08/06/2017), (27/05/2018) Khartoum, **Sudan**
 - Auditing the certification of QMS (ISO9001) for Al-Usool Engineering Services Company Ltd in the Scope of Supplying engineering equipment's and Engineering consultants services (30/03/2014-01,02/04/2014)- Baghdad, Iraq
 - Auditing the certification of QMS (ISO9001) for Uruk For Computer Services and Office Equipment Ltd.in the Scope of Supplying Information Technology and office Equipment Services. (31/03/2014-03,04/04/2014)- Baghdad, Iraq
 - Auditing the certification of QMS (ISO9001) for AL-ROOK Engineering Services Co. Ltd. in the Scope of Engineering Inspection(DT&NDT) and Engineering Consultancies (Prequalification for ISO 9001:2008 and EIA Project) – (22/07/2013-24/07/2013) – Baghdad, Iraq
 - Auditing the certification of EMS (ISO14001) and OHSAS (ISO18001) for (BGP International Sudanese Co. in the Scope of Providing Geophysical Exploration. - (25/03/2013-27/03/2013) - Khartoum, **Sudan**
 - Auditing the certification of EMS (ISO14001) and ISO 45001) for Dubai Police Authority. (14/11/2021 – 18/11/2021)- **Dubai**
 - Auditing the certification of EMS (ISO14001) and ISO 45001) for Dubai Police Authority. (20/12/2020 – 24/12/2020)- **Dubai**
 - Auditing the certification of IMS {(ISO9001), EMS (ISO14001) and (OHSAS 18001)} for Dubai Police Authority. (11/11/2012 – 22/11/2012) - **Dubai**
 - Auditing the certification of EMS (ISO14001) and (OHSAS 18001) for Dubai Police Authority. (29/04/2012 – 03/05/2012) - **Dubai**
 - Auditing the certification of QMS (ISO9001) for Dubai Police Authority. (09/01/2011 – 13/01/2011) - **Dubai**
 - Auditing the certification of EMS (ISO14001) and (OHSAS 18001) for Dubai Police Authority. (26/12/2010 – 30/12/2010) - **Dubai**
 - Auditing the certification of QMS (ISO9001), EMS (ISO14001) and (OHSAS 18001) for LaHood Engineering (9/11/2010) – Beirut-**Lebanon**
 - Auditing the certification of QMS (ISO 90001), EMS (ISO14001) and (OHSAS 18001) for Dubai Police Authority. (13/12/2009 – 17/12/2009)- **Dubai**
 - *Auditing the certification of QMS (ISO9001), EMS (ISO14001) and (OHSAS 18001/ISO45001:2018, ISO 29001:2020, ISO 41001:2018, ISO 22301:2019, ISO 50001,ISO 31K, ISO 26K, ISO 55K ISO 21202) for companies and authorities in the field of :*

Steel Making, Construction Sheet Metalwork, shipbuilding, Oil& Gas, Petrochemical, Fertilize, chemicals, pharmaceutical, Ceramic, Painting, Paper, Wood furniture, Cables for Automotive ,maintenance, Clothes, Ready Made Garment, Marine, Shipping agency services, Ship Management ,Welding electrode, Manufacturing and distribution of disposable razors, Rubber tires, Engineering Consultation, Real estate Services ,(Supply, field services, repair & maintenance of the oil field equipment), Power

transformer, Electric Appliances, Systems for Energy Control, (Documentary Credit & Collection and Letters of Guarantee for BNP Head Office) since 2005 till now .

Certifications

- IRCA-Certified OHSMS (ISO 45001:2018) Auditor Conversion Training Course, Certificate# 784, UDN 166025, Course ID# 2014 Certified by CQI-IRCA, dated 25-27 Feb 2019.
 - IRCA-Certified QMS (ISO 9001:2015) Auditor Transition Training Course, Certificate# TCQS/16/EG/590, Course# A17897, dated 15/02/2016
 - IRCA-Certified EMS (ISO 14001:2015) Auditor Transition Training Course, Certificate# TCES/16/EG/132, Course# A17860, dated 15/05/2016
 - IRCA-Certified QMS (ISO 9001) Lead Auditor
 - QMS (ISO9001, EMS (ISO14001) and (OHSAS 18001/ ISO 45001:2018) Certified Lead Auditor Bureau Veritas Quality International (BVQI)
 - ISO9000:2008 upgrading training course. BVQi (10thFeb.2009)
 - ISO9000:2000 Lead Auditor training course BVQi (30thJuly-03rd Aug.2004)
 - ISO9001:2000 Internal Auditor training course BVQi (17th-19th May.2004)
 - ISO14001:2004 Lead Auditor training course BVQi (30thJuly-03rd Aug.2005)
 - ISO14001:2004 Internal Auditor training course BVQi (29th-31st May.2005)
 - ISO14001:2004 what is new one day seminar GLC (Mar.2005)
 - ISO14001:2004 Awareness course SGS (14thFeb.2005)
 - ISO14001:1996 Internal Auditor training course BVQi (20th-22nd June.2004)
 - Attended Environmental Impact Assessment training course (9th-11th Dec.2007) (Alexandria University-Faculty of Science)
 - Participate3rd Conference for recycling and investment (30th May.2007) EEAA-Cairo.
 - Participate16th International conference for Environment protection (13th-15th May.2006) _ Alexandria.
 - Participate Analyzing Environmental Performance in Egypt - Workshop - in attendance with EEAA, World Bank, Friedrich Ebert Stiftung and Eco Con Serv representatives (26th-27th Dec.2004) - Cairo
 - OHSAS18001:2007 Awareness training course. BVQi (29th Mar.2008)
 - OHSAS18001:1998 Lead Auditor training course BVQi (15th-19th Apr.2007)
 - Attended various training courses in the fields of:
(Work study, statistics, cost, planning, management, project management, vibration, welding, hydraulics, maintenance, environment, safety and TQM)
- **N.B.: References will be available upon request**